Diane Giese — Zel Bowman-Laberge- Sandy Moore- Bill Hahn - Peter Lammert

SELECT BOARD MEETING
MONDAY, OCTOBER 24, 2022
REGULAR MEETING: 6:00 P.M.

IN-PERSON AT 13 VALLEY STREET

LIVE STREAMING AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE OR BY VISITING:
https://www.townhallstreams.comftowns/thomaston_me

CAN'T ATTEND A MEETING? PLEASE SUBMIT QUESTIONS/CONCERNS TO THE TOWN MANAGER AT:
kgeorgei@thomastonmaine.gov

1, CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER
2. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
A. Review the application of Knox Museum for the consideration of serving alcohol at the
Holiday Open House on December 21% from 6-9 p.m., pursuant to MRS Title 28-A, Section
653.

B. Review the catering permit applications for the Block Saloon for events at Watts Hall on
11/19/22,12/2/22, and 12/3/22, pursuant to MRS Title 28-A, Section 653.

=

APPROVE THE MINUTES OF:

4. APPROVE THE WARRANTS

5. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA

6. TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT

7. TOWN BOARDS & COMMITTEES UPDATE

8. PUBLIC COMMENTS

=

OLD BUSINESS

A. Discuss the U.S. Cellular tower project per John Fancy.




8. NEW BUSINESS

A. Presentation from Cliff Dacso of Knox Clinic seeking support from Thomaston for the
National Science Foundation Proposal.

B. Consider approving the proposal from Quixada Moore-Vissing of Public Engagement
Partners to provide a training session for town employees and local governance (Select
Board and Planning Board) on civility, collaboration, listening, facilitation, and conflict

resolution skills.

C. Discuss the sidewalks and parking on Watts Street per request of resident Peter Jenks.

D. Consider for approval the expenditure of up to $11,000 from Economic Development Funds
for heat pumps at Watts Block per the request of the Watts Block Trustees.

E. Review for approval the Thomaston Municipal Building Sleeping Quarters Policy.

F. Discuss the Herring Gut Coastal Science Center Zoom meeting, “Your Dog’s Poo in the Big
Blue,” on Tuesday, October 25 from 7-8 p.m.

G. Discuss rescheduling the Thomaston Green Warkshop Presentation that was scheduled for
Wednesday, November 9" to December.

Tuesday, Oct. 25t

Wednesday, Oct. 26t

Thursday, Oct. 27"

Monday, Oct. 31%
Tuesday, Nov. 1%
Tuesday, Nov. 8"
Friday, Nov. 11"

Monday, Nov. 14t

Upcoming Meetings:

5 p.m. Cemetery Trustees Meeting
6 p.m. Planning Board Land Use Ordinance Workshop

6 p.m. Thomaston Green Workshop #3

5:30 p.m. MCOG Strategic Planning {Rockland City Hall}
5:30 p.m. Recreation Committee

7 p.m. OHSTT Solid Waste Board Meeting

Trunk or Treat/Town Offices Close at 4 p.m.

6 p.m. Planning Board Land Use Ordinance Workshop
8 a.m.-8p.m. Election Day

Veterans Day Observed/Town Offices Closed

5 p.m. Executive Session
6 p.m. Select Board Meeting



TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT OCTOBER 24, 2022

10/12/22 Attorney Gibbons Meeting

Atty Gibbons has scheduled an executive session with the Select Board for November 14th at 5
p.m. The Walmart appeal has been postponed to December.

Edward O’Brien Charitable Funds

The Edward O'Brien Charitable funds has been managed over the years by a few of our local
churches. Reverend Wayne Sawyer and Reverend Peter Jenks had reached out to the Town some
months ago to have the Town take over the administration of the funds. There is a little over
$20,000 in the account. The Town and Rev. Peter Jenks have signed off on the transition of funds
with Camden National Bank, where the fund is currently held.

10/13/22 Quixada Moore-Vissing Meeting

| met with Quixada to in preparation of tonight's meeting to discuss coordinating a training session
for conflict resolution, civility, and meeting facilitation for employees and a couple of governing
boards that deal with the public the most directly.

2 General Assistance Meetings
Bill Reinhardt/George C. Hall Meeting
John Fancy, Bill Reinhardt, and | met to review and sign the option agreement.

10/14/22 Cemetery Trustees Budget

Jodell, Sandy Moore, and | met to review the Cemetery budget. The Trustees will be preparing
a list of projects and estimates of prices for January in preparation of next year's budget.

1017722 Maine Working Homes Meeting

John, Diane, Merritt, Andrew, and | met to discuss where the Maine Working Homes and George
Hall 1and swap projects are al. Maine Working Homes are under contract on their Rockland proper
ty. Maine Working Homes are currently reviewing the budget, market, and acreage needed. They
will be working with Gartley and Dorsky on surveying the site and getting plans drawn, with hopes
of getting in front of the Planning Board by December/January.

10/19/22 First Responders Chiefs Meeting

Missy, Chief Hoppe, Chief Mazzeo, Chief Drinkwater, Melissa, and | met to discuss collaboration on
a quarterly activities report for the Town website that will include types and numbers of calls for all 3
departments. The departments will also be coordinating tips, advice, or short public announce
ments. Missy brought this idea forward and all the departments are on board. We will also use
some of the information provided for our monthly newsletters.

Agenda Setting Meeting
Maine Service Center Coalition Annual Meeting— Augusta

The main topics of concem raised at the MSCC meeting were implications of LD230 {Senior Prop
erty Tax Stabilization), zoning requirement changes, shortage of first responders for so many ser
vice centers, changes in state valuations and its implications.

10/20/22 Maine Government Finance Officer Association Fall Training-Augusta

Topics included LD 290, cybersecurity programs, Tax Increment Financing programs, and “Getting
Your Time Back.”

There are major issues with the way LD 290 is written for senior property tax stabilization, and I'm
not sure that everyone is aware of it. The concerns of LD 290 are being raised by many municipali
ties, assessors, Maine Municipal Association, and Maine Service Center Coalition. These organiza
tions are encouraging municipalities to collaborate and submit all of their concerns to the legis
lature in this next session in hopes of getting the law amended.

TOWN OF THOMASTON PAGE 1



TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT OCTOBER 24, 2022

What are the concerns of LD2907

1) MMA's position is that the 10-year residency requirement is unconstitutional, and it does not
align with the Homestead Exemption in any way. Every other tax program is due April 1st except,
LD290, which is due December 1st.

2} The 10 year residency requirement is not consecutive and will be difficult to determine. For ex
ample, a resident that lived in Maine in 1990 for 3 years, moves away for 4 years, then moves back
for another 7 years, and so on.

3) There are no income limits or asset limitations. So potentially, the resident on a modest income
living in a mobile home will be subsidizing this program for the resident living in the mcmansion.

4) The state says they will reimburse municipalities for 100% of the program; however, by law the
state is only required to reimburse municipalities a minimum of 50%. This is a very unpredictable
situation for municipalities when reimbursement to towns is very politically based on who is in of
fice. We have seen state revenue sharing dwindle with other administrations.

5) The program freezes the resident’s property tax rate to the previous tax year rate, but must be
applied for annually on December 1st each year. If the resident doesn’t reapply, then the tax rate
will revert to the current year's tax rate. This is very unlike the homestead exemption that is only
applied for once. It's also most definitely a nightmare for tax assessors for those residents that don't
remember to reapply and suddenly have their taxes jump substantially.

6) If the Town has a year that the tax rate goes down and it is less than the mil rate lock-in by the
resident on this program, then the resident will always get the lowest rate.

7) Residents will be able to make substantial improvements to their properties that will increase
their assessments. However, if they are signed up for this program, it doesn't matter if they reno
vate their whole house. They will still only pay the tax rate they locked-in at. Another example given
by the MSCC is that a resident could by a mobile home assessed at $80,000, live at that property
for a year, lock-in at the frozen tax rate, sell the property, and buy an $800,000 assessed home in
another town. They will still only be taxed the same rate they locked in at with the mobile home be
cause this program is transferrable to any Maine town you live in.

| encourage everyone to read more about this new law. | am going to draft a letter to send to Kate
Dufour at MMA, who represents municipalities at the legislative level. There are many uncertain
implications, but most of all, there will be huge budget impacts that will effect all tax payers by fiscal
year 2024 if this law is not amended.

10/21/22 Midcoast Municipal Association Meeting
Other: State Valuation

The State of Maine Revenue Services announced the proposed 2023 state valuation for
Thomaston. The 2023 valuation is $455,750,000, an increase of $67,000,000 or 17.23%. This
is based on a sales-ration study that measures the assessed value of recently sold properties
relative to their selling price. The State Valuation determines how much State Revenue Shar-
ing we receive, and how much Thomaston pays towards education and county taxes. It is un
determined at this time what the full impact of this increase is going to mean to Thomaston's
budget.

Locked-in Fuel Bid

On Friday, October 14th, we sent out a request for bids for heating fuel to 3 companies after con-
tacting 6-7 fuel businesses in the area. Of those 3, we received 2 bids back from Maritime Energy
of $3.91/gallon and Dead River at $3.95/gallon. We locked-in with Maritime Energy at $3.91 per
gallon. Maritime Energy notified us that they would no longer be locking prices in for the season
starting on Oct. 19th due to the volatile market. The price we were given to lock-in at was good for
30 minutes. Last year we locked in at $2.10/gallon. We have approximately $20,000 in the as
signed fund for heating fuel from past years' budgets, which we will need to tap into this year to
cover the increase.

TOWN OF THOMASTON PAGE 2



TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT OCTOBER 24, 2022

What are the concerns of LD2907

1) MMA'’s position is that the 10-year residency requirement is unconstitutional, and it does not
align with the Homestead Exemption in any way. Every other tax program is due April 1st except,
LD290, which is due December 1st.

2) The 10 year residency requirement is not consecutive and will be difficult to determine. For ex
ample, a resident that lived in Maine in 1990 for 3 years, moves away for 4 years, then moves back
for another 7 years, and so on,

3) There are no income limits or asset limitations. So potentially, the resident on a modest income
living in a mobile home will be subsidizing this program for the resident living in the memansion.

4) The state says they will reimburse municipalities for 100% of the program; however, by law the
state is only required to reimburse municipalities a minimum of 50%. This is a very unpredictable
situation for municipalities when reimbursement to towns is very politically based on who is in of
fice. We have seen state revenue sharing dwindle with other administrations.

5) The program freezes the resident’s property tax rate to the previous tax year rate, but must be
applied for annuaily on December 1st each year. If the resident doesn't reapply, then the tax rate
will revert to the current year's tax rate. This is very unlike the homestead exemption that is only
applied for once. It's also most definitely a nightmare for tax assessors for those residents that don't
remember to reapply and suddenly have their taxes jump substantially.

6) If the Town has a year that the tax rate goes down and it is less than the mit rate lock-in by the
resident on this program, then the resident will always get the lowest rate.

7) Residents will be able to make substantial improvements to their properties that will increase
their assessments. However, if they are signed up for this program, it doesn't matter if they reno
vate their whole house. They will still only pay the tax rate they locked-in at. Another example given
by the MSCC is that a resident could by a mobile home assessed at $80,000, live at that property
for a year, lock-in at the frozen tax rate, sell the property, and buy an $800,000 assessed home in
another town. They will still only be taxed the same rate they locked in at with the mobile home be
cause this program is transferrable to any Maine town you live in.

| encourage everyone to read more about this new law. | am going to draft a letter to send to Kate
Dufour at MMA, who represents municipalities at the legislative level. There are many uncertain
implications, but most of all, there will be huge budget impacts that will effect all tax payers by fiscat
year 2024 if this law is not amended.

10/21/22 Midcoast Municipal Association Meeting
Other: State Valuation

The State of Maine Revenue Services announced the proposed 2023 state valuation for
Thomaston. The 2023 valuation is $455,750,000, an increase of $67,000,000 or 17.23%. This
is based on a sales-ration study that measures the assessed value of recently sold properties
relative to their selling price. The State Valuation determines how much State Revenue Shar-
ing we receive, and how much Thomaston pays towards education and county taxes. it is un
determined at this time what the full impact of this increase is going to mean to Thomaston's
budget.

Locked-in Fuel Bid

On Friday, October 14th, we sent out a request for bids for heating fue! to 3 companies after con-
tacting 6-7 fuel businesses in the area. Of those 3, we received 2 bids back from Maritime Energy
of $3.91/gallon and Dead River at $3.95/gallon. We locked-in with Maritime Energy at $3.91 per
gallon. Maritime Energy notified us that they would no longer be locking prices in for the season
starting on Oct. 19th due to the volatile market. The price we were given to lock-in at was good for
30 minutes. Last year we locked in at $2.10/gallon. We have approximately $20,000 in the as
signed fund for heating fuel from past years’ budgets, which we will need to tap into this year to
cover the increase.

TOWN OF THOMASTON PAGE 2



STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES
BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

Application for a License for an Incorporated Civic Organization

Section A:  Applicant Information:

1. Legal Name of Applicant:
Knox Musee ng

2. Contact Name for Applicant: %e S Alley ¥ Zuee_ }4 efin/es
3

Mailing Address of Primary Office of Applicant: S0 Hoh S

T osen, YMiE M EG/
4. Contact Name Telephone/Mobile Number: Qo2 354 Ep( 7

Email Address of Contact: J—M@&/@%ﬂ-’l&;«,a o r\tj

Section B: Event Information:

Town or City where Event will take place: TAO/)]JL‘/DA) > /)? z_
Complete Physical Address of Event:
3o H#iq) S+
Thomastas ME  0O4SES /
7. Date of Event: 197’/62’/ HO2- Time: From 4 @ oo i To 900 {m

Under Maine liquor laws, alcoholic beverages can only be served from 5:00 am to 1:00 am of the next day, Sunday
through Saturday; event times cannot deviate from this statutory requirement.

1. Title Event: ﬂrg mea ¢z (ggghg ﬁ(g“ 2.2 Pg J/;Q'MZ P@/UC{

2. Purpose of Event: Tunid At i oo !

3. Duration of Event (check one): TX  One Day D Multiple Days (only 1 permitted per year)
4. Type of Event: (check one) X Indoor O Outdoor

5.

6.

8. Number of Persons Attending: 52 - 2.4

Application for a License for an Incorporated Civic Organization, Rev. July 2021 Page 1 of 4



Section D:  For use by Municipal Officers and County Commissioners only
Approval of an Application for a License for an Incorporated Civic Organization

The undersigned hereby certifies that we have complied with the process outlined in 28-A M.R.S. §653 and
approve this catering event application on this date:

Check only one: O City 0 Town O Unorganized Territory

Name of City/Town/Unorganized Territory:

Who is approving this application? [J Municipal Officers
O County Commissioners of County

O Please Note: The Municipal Officers or County Commissioners must confirm that the records of
Local Option Votes have been verified that allows this type of license to be issued by the Bureau

for the type of alcohol to be sold for the appropriate days of the week. Please check this box to
indicate this verification was completed.

Signature of Officials Printed Name and Title

Section E:  Application Fee; Other Information

1. The license fee is $50.00 plus a $10.00 filing fee; make checks payable to Treasurer State of Maine.

2. The law requires the application to be submitted at least 24 Hours prior to the function, however, a
longer notice is appreciated to allow additional time for processing.

3. Once issued, this permit is not assignable and is valid only for use by the licensee named in this
application and for the date, time, and location listed in this application. This permit is issued subject
to Maine liquor laws under Title 28-A and the Bureau’s Administrative Rules. Penalties for failure to
comply with the laws and rules are provided in Chapter 33 of Title 28-A.

4, The Division is hereby authorized to obtain and examine all books, records and tax returns pertaining
to the business, for which this liquor license is requested, and also such books, records and returns
during the year in which any liquor license is in effect.

5. Payments to the Division by check subject to penalty provided by 28-A MRS Section 3-B.

Application for a License for an Incorporated Civic Organization, Rev. July 2021 Page 3 of 4



9. Describe specific indoor and/or outdoor area to be licensed: (for an outdoor event, please include a
diagram of the outside space in Section F below.)

' £
The Oval  ¥oom
D00, ¥oom
Withdad ing oom
10.  Will dancing be part of the event? Yes [ No X
a. Does the venue have a dance license? Yes O Ne 0O

b. If yes, please provide a copy of the license from the State’s Fire Marshall’s Office

Section C:  Signature of Applicant

By signing this application, the licensee understands that false statements made on this application are punishable
by law. Knowingly supplying false information on this application is a Class D Offense under Maine’s Criminal
Code, punishable by confinement of up to one year, or by monetary fine of up to $2,000 or by both.

Please sign and date in blue ink.

Dated: A O, [Z 22

L‘fe- %/pﬁ/ea C Aara J,./¢7>/éc&2

Printed Name of Duly Authorizkd Person

Application for a License for an Incorporated Civic Organization, Rev. July 2021 Page 2 of 4



EXIT

Rotating
B;()ston Welcome Exhibit
Book Room Hall e

Elias Adams and Lougee
Family Library

assage

Dining Room

The General’s Library

-

Main Salon

*

I Withdrawing Room

The Oval Room

YOU ARE HERE

FIRE EXTINGUISHER

i N A

EXIT

@ o st



Section F:  Diagram for Outdoor Events

The following restrictions apply to outdoor events:
e There must be a stanchion or a fence completely enclosing the area.
¢ Signs must be posted stating “No alcohol beyond this point”.
¢ There must be sufficient employees at the event to control and monitor the area.

In an effort to clearly define the area that consumption and storage of liquor will occur during this outdoor event,
diagrams must be submitted on this form and should be as accurate as possible. Be sure to label the areas of
consumption and storage on your diagram,

For Division Use Only

Date Filed: License No:
Deposit Date:
Amt, Deposited:
Date Approved: Payment Type:

O Approved O Not Approved

Approved By:

Application for a License for an Incorporated Civic Organization, Rev. July 2021 Page 4 of 4




State of Maine DIVISION USE ONLY
Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages and Lottery Operations Class: By:
Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement _

8 State House Station Deposit Date:

Augusta, ME 04333-0008 Amt. Deposited:

Telephone: (207) 624-7220 Fax: (207) 287-3434 Cash Ck Mo:

Email: MaineLiquor@Maine.gov :

Application for a Catering Permit

$10.00 (per day)
Check Payable: Treasurer State of Maine
The law requires the application to be submitted at least 24 Hours prior to the function, however
a longer notice is appreciated to allow additional time for processing.

I. LicenseNo.: 2.4 3 1DBA Name:  ~Thye %\GOK &_\E)DA
Mailing Address: __ {13 \(Y\a‘« n_ St

Town/ City: _ —ThamaSTn State: YY\E _ Zip Code: _3Y &(a)
Telephone: 207- 35 L{ SIYS Fax:

Email Address: 1 nto @-l—\,\a,loloc,tsqloon . (O

Event Details

Title and Purpose of Function: __—Th ealen Prod uchon
Is this a public or a private event? ’,Du_\()\'; C
Location of Function: '\;\la:;\—"c.’gj Hal
Physical Address of Function:__ | 14 mua'in &b
10. Town/City: __ " ThomaSion State: _[NE. Zip Code: _OU Klo |
11. Check One: [# Indoor Event U Outside Event (If outside, a diagram must be included)
12. Date of Event: __ |} } 4{2z Time: From __ 7", 06pm To_ |0 O0Pm
13. Name of Person/ Entity requesting your contracted services:
Town 64 TDhomosdn
Address: 11D Mot %} . Town/City: _~ | \"owA CL&‘ITm

State: __ \WE ZipCode: QUKo Telephone Number: _207- 29Y- (p|0D
Email address:

14. Number of Persons Attending: L/'O ™ 15

15. Describe specific indoor and/or outdoor area to be licensed: (,a,m\,c, -Hm.wle"
(0D~ w&ha‘aﬁﬂ\ odsvda Mae  roon~ ‘h) <l wm“ﬂff
16. Will Dancing be offered during the event? YES O NO

I

P N S

17. Does the venue have a dance license? YES 1 NO I& (If yes, please provide a copy of the license)

Catering Permit 8/2019 Replace 3/2019 Page 2 of §



Outdoor Catering Restrictions:
1. There must be a stanchion or fence completely enclosing the area.
2. Signs must be posted stating “No alcohol beyond this point”.
3. There must be sufficient employees at the event to control and monitor the area.

(Note: By law, liquor can only be served from 5:00 am to 1:00 am of the next day, Sunday through
Saturday. Function times can not deviate from this statutory requirement.)

1olalzz _%waa

Date Signatiife cegfsee or Corporate Officer

Tffany  Toacell
Print Name of Licehsee or Corporate Officer

For Municipal Approval Only

TO STATE OF MAINE MUNICIPAL OFFICERS & COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:
Hereby certify that we have complied with Section 653 of Title 28-A Maine Revised Statutes and

hereby approve said application.

NOTE: PLEASE PROVIDE ALL OF THE REQUESTED INFORMATION BELOW

Dated at; , Maine
City/Town County
On:
Date
The undersigned being: OMunicipal Offices = CJCounty Commissioners of the
OCity 0O Town [J]Plantation [ Unincorporated Place of: , Maine
Signature of Officials Printed Name and Title

Once issued, this permit is not assignable and is valid only for use by the licensee named in this

application and for the date, time, and location listed in this application. This permit is issued subject

to Maine liquor laws, Title 28-A and the Bureau’s Administrative Rules. Penalties for failure to
comply with the laws and rules are provided in Chapter 33 of Title 28-A.

The Division of Liquor Licensing & Enforcement is hereby authorized to obtain and examine all
books, records and tax returns pertaining to the business, for which this liquor license is requested, and

also such books, records and returns during the year in which any liquor license is in effect.

Payments to the Division of liquor licensing & enforcement by check subject to penalty provided by
Section 3-B of Title 28A, MRS

Catering Permit 8/2019 Replace 3/2019 Page 3 of §



CATERING PERMIT DIAGRAM

In an effort to clearly define your license premise and the area that consumption and storage of liquor
is allowed. Diagrams should be submitted on this form and should be as accurate as possible. Be sure
to label the areas of your diagram that you are requesting approval,

Submit completed forms to:

Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement

8 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0008 (Regular mail)
10 Water Street, Hallowell, ME 04347 (Ovemight mail)
Telephone inquiries: 207-624-7220

Fax line: 207-287-3434

Email inquiries: MaineLiquor@Maine.gov

FOR USE ONLY BY DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING & ENFORCEMENT

RESTRICTIONS:

PERMIT NUMBER :

[ ]1APPROVED DATED:

[ 1NOT APPROVED ISSUED BY:

Catering Permit 8/2019 Replace 3/2019 Page4 of §




State of Maine

DIVISION USE ONLY
Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages and Lottery Operations Class: By:
Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement - -
8 State House Station Deposit Date:
Augusta, ME 04333-0008 Amt. Deposited:
Telephone: (207) 624-7220 Fax: (207) 287-3434 e
Email: MaineLiquor@Maine.gov -

Application for a Catering Permit

$10.00 (per day)
Check Payable: Treasurer State of Maine
The law requires the application to be submitted at least 24 Hours prior to the function, however
a longer notice is appreciated to allow additional time for processing.

License No.: 2 143 TDBA Name: _ "Thee %\GC,\C_ SG{.[CD(\

Mailing Address: | ] 5 Nosen B-L \

Town/ City: /Drxm\ag)mn State: YNE  Zip Code: _ ()4 X1 |
Telephone: 2071 - 554- 5'”(5 Fax:

Email Address: _nfo D block saloon. com

Event Details

6. Title and Purpose of Function: __ L npute ?I‘O d\-de'\ an)
7. Is this a public or a private event? PQb \ \C
8
9,

LI I e

. Location of Function: ___\\ (.1:\3(‘ S \"\.ﬂ- \\
Physical Address of Function: \'—l"l Maon S
10. Town/City: __\ hoWa & pn state: y\E_ Zip Code: _ OYSKle |
11. Check One: M Indoor Event [ Outside Event (If cutside, a diagram must be included)
12. Date of Event: lZ' Z'ZJL Time: From 7 '.DD?M To !Q“Oc_ﬁﬁ n
13. Name of Person/ Entity requesting your contracted services:
o ofb T oot
Address: 1\ 0 wooons S TownCity | TTaoon oSN
State: (V\ T Zip Code: O Ul | Telephone Number: _2.07- 35¢/ - (07
Email address:
14. Number of Persons Attending: L}D 4p 1D

15. Describe specific indoor and/or outdoor area to be licensed: _""| @ C gs& d 0
oL W | WuYorantl

16. Will Dancing be offered during the event? YES O NO &

17. Does the venue have a dance license? YES [0 NO F (If yes, please provide a copy of the license)

Catering Permit 8/2G19 Replace 3/2019 Page2of 5



Outdoor Catering Restrictions:
1. There must be a stanchion or fence completely enclosing the area.
2. Signs must be posted stating “No alcohol beyond this point”.
3. There must be sufficient employees at the event to control and monitor the area.

(Note: By law, liquor can only be served from 5:00 am to 1:00 am of the next day, Sunday through
Saturday. Function times can not deviate from this statutory requirement.)

1ol zolzz —WQAJ_//(
Date Signatuf€ of c?éeeﬁ/re{rporate Officer

e Farcell

Print Name of Licehsee or Corporate Officer

For Municipal Approval Only

TO STATE OF MAINE MUNICIPAL OFFICERS & COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:
Hereby certify that we have complied with Section 653 of Title 28-A Maine Revised Statutes and

hereby approve said application.

NOTE: PLEASE PROVIDE ALL OF THE REQUESTED INFORMATION BELOW

Dated at: , Maine
City/Town County
On;
Date
The undersigned being: OMunicipal Offices = [1County Commissioners of the
OCity [0 Town [ Plantation [J Unincorporated Place of: , Maine
Signature of Officials Printed Name and Title

Once issued, this permit is not assignable and is valid only for use by the licensee named in this
application and for the date, time, and location listed in this application. This permit is issued subject
to Maine liquor laws, Title 28-A and the Bureau’s Administrative Rules. Penalties for failure to
comply with the laws and rules are provided in Chapter 33 of Title 28-A.

The Division of Liquor Licensing & Enforcement is hereby authorized to obtain and examine all
books, records and tax returns pertaining to the business, for which this liquor license is requested, and
also such books, records and returns during the year in which any liquor license is in effect.

Payments to the Division of liquor licensing & enforcement by check subject to penalty provided by
Section 3-B of Title 28A, MRS

Catering Permit 8/2019 Replace 3/2019 Page 3 of 5




CATERING PERMIT DIAGRAM

In an effort to clearly define your license premise and the area that consumption and storage of liquor
is allowed. Diagrams should be submitted on this form and should be as accurate as possible. Be sure
to label the areas of your diagram that you are requesting approval.

Submit completed forms to:

Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement

8 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0008 (Regular mail)
10 Water Street, Hallowell, ME 04347 (Overnight mail)
Telephone inquiries: 207-624-7220

Fax line: 207-287-3434

Email inquiries: MaineLiguor@Maine.gov

FOR USE ONLY BY DIVISION OF LIOUOR LICENSING & ENFORCEMENT

RESTRICTIONS:

PERMIT NUMBER :

[ ] APPROVED DATED:

[ ]1NOT APPROVED ISSUED BY:

Catering Permit 8/2019 Replace 3/2019 Page 4 of 5




State of Maine

DIVISION USE ONLY
Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages and Lottery Operations Class: By:
Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement : -
8 State House Station DepssitDsie
Augusta, ME 04333-0008 Amt. Deposited:
Telephone: (207) 624-7220 Fax: (207) 287-3434 Cash Ck Mo:
Email: MaineLiquor@Maine.gov :

Application for a Catering Permit

$10.00 (per day)
Check Payable: Treasurer State of Maine

The law requires the application to be submitted at least 24 Hours prior to the function, however
a longer notice is appreciated to allow additional time for processing.

I. License No.: 2. 74377 DBA Name: The B\OCK SCLLCOO

Mailing Address: | 12 [ AAN VT S

Town/ City: _ " Ihdm oSt State: YNE._ Zip Code: OH &0 |
Telephone: 207-354- SI45 Fax:

Email Address: _ \nde D e Wlock Saloon . com

Event Details
. Title and Purpose of Function: “Theodex ?\‘0 CLU.C'\'\CI\

6
7. Is this a public or a private event? ol o
8
9.

LR

. Location of Function: Weotts x?'\Cb\'\
Physical Address of Function: | 7 Y4 M oo &.

10. Town/City: D Shen State: YNE- Zip Code: OM Kl p |
11. Check One: [@-Indoor Event [0 Outside Event (If outside, a diagram must be incladed)
12. Date of Event: llla’ 22- Time: From ~ /. 00‘."”" To _ |0, C’me

13. Name of Person/ Entity requesting your contracted services:
[Dwn_ O+ Yo asSton
Address: _\ 7D ynain St Town/City: _ [ h\omasian

State: __™MNE  ZipCode: _OY Kl | Telephone Number: 207- 254 - (0|07
Email address:

14. Number of Persons Attending: ). >
15. Describe specific indoor and/or outdoor area to be licensed: Tzl outaidle

ol Jﬁww\or C OOy .

16. Will Dancing be offered during the event? YES O NOR

17. Does the venue have a dance license? YES 00 NO [\ (If yes, please provide a copy of the license)

Catering Permit 8/2019 Replace 3/2019 Page 2 of 5



Outdoor Catering Restrictions:
1. There must be a stanchion or fence completely enclosing the area.
2. Signs must be posted stating “No alcohol beyond this point”.
3. There must be sufficient employees at the event to control and monitor the area.

(Note: By law, liquor can only be served from 5:00 am to 1:00 am of the next day, Sunday through
Saturday. Function times can not deviate from this statutory requirement.

\D\ ’LO\ Y24
Date ! Signatur€ of Yicenfee

TPang  Fuslell

Print Name of Lic@ec or Corporate Officer

For Municipal Approval Only

TO STATE OF MAINE MUNICIPAL OFFICERS & COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:
Hereby certify that we have complied with Section 653 of Title 28-A Maine Revised Statutes and

hereby approve said application.

NOTE: PLEASE PROVIDE ALL OF THE REQUESTED INFORMATION BELOW

Dated at: , Maine
City/Town County
On:
Date
The undersigned being: CIMunicipal Offices = OOCounty Commissioners of the
OCity O Town ([ Plantation [J Unincorporated Place of: , Maine
Signature of Officials Printed Name and Title

Once issued, this permit is not assignable and is valid only for use by the licensee named in this
application and for the date, time, and location listed in this application. This permit is issued subject
to Maine liquor laws, Title 28-A and the Bureau’s Administrative Rules. Penalties for failure to
comply with the laws and rules are provided in Chapter 33 of Title 28-A.

The Division of Liquor Licensing & Enforcement is hereby authorized to obtain and examine all
books, records and tax returns pertaining to the business, for which this liquor license is requested, and
also such books, records and returns during the year in which any liquor license is in effect.

Payments to the Division of liquor licensing & enforcement by check subject to penalty provided by
Section 3-B of Title 28A, MRS

Catering Permit 8/2019 Replace 3/2019 Page3 of §




CATERING PERMIT DIAGRAM

In an effort to clearly define your license premise and the area that consumption and storage of liquor
is allowed. Diagrams should be submitted on this form and should be as accurate as possible. Be sure
to label the areas of your diagram that you are requesting approval.

Submit completed forms to:

Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement

8 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0008 (Regular mail)
10 Water Street, Hallowell, ME 04347 (Overnight mail)
Telephone inquiries: 207-624-7220

Fax line: 207-287-3434

Email inquiries: MaineLiquor@Maine.gov

FOR USE ONLY BY DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING & ENFORCEMENT

RESTRICTIONS:

PERMIT NUMBER :

[ ]1APPROVED DATED:

[ 1NOT APPROVED ISSUED BY:

Catering Permit 8/2019 Replace 3/2019 Page 4 of 5




Kara Georﬂe

From: Legal Services Dept <legal@memun.org>
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 3:11 PM

To: Kara George

Subject: RE: Thomaston - Town Property Question
Dear Kara,

If | understand your question correctly, it sounds as though two things need to happen before the cell tower project can
move forward. First, the town needs to authorize the lease of town property for the tower, and second, the service
company must obtain planning board approval of the permit to construct the tower — is that correct? If so, then | think
the authorization of the lease of town property must occur first before the planning board can decide on the permit. An
applicant must have “right, title, or interest” in the property that is the subject of the permit application to have
“standing” to apply for the permit in the first place. Evidence of such right, title, or interest in this case would come in
the form of a written lease agreement with the town.

I think that the lease of town property, just as any other transfer or use of town property, is a legislative decision. If the
select board wishes to enter into a lease agreement for the use of town property by a private business, then unless the
voters have previously given the select board sufficient authority to enter into a lease for the property and for the
proposed purpose and duration of the lease, their authorization is needed before the select board would have the
authority to execute any such lease agreement. Additionally, any lease of town property would generally need to
require the lessee to pay fair market rates unless there was a clear public purpose supporting a more favorable rate.

Once town meeting approval is accomplished, and the select board obtains approval to negotiate the terms of the lease,
it should be memorialized in a written agreement. The select board would need to have an attorney draw up any lease
agreement in order to be sure that all terms of the agreement are addressed, and the town’s interests are protected.

| hope this helps. Please let me know if you need anything further.
Sincerely,

Rebecca McMahon, Director
Legal Services Department

Maine Municipal Association

60 Community Drive, Augusta, ME 04330
Phone: 207-623-8428

1-800-452-8786 (in state)

FAX: 207-624-0187

legal@memun.org

This e-mail message, including any attachments, 1s for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthonzed review, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply =-mail and destroy all copies of
the original message Thank you.

From: Kara George <kgeorge@thomastonmaine.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 9:40 AM

To: Legal Services Dept <legal@memun.org>
Subject: Thomaston - Town Property Question




CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

Good Morning,

We have a cell tower company that wants to lease town property. The town has a Wireless Communication Ordinance
that defines the Planning Board procedures for approving a tower. The Planning Board requires standing in order to
approve the project and 'm unsure if the project must be approved by voters first befare going to the Planning Board or
vice versa. Or if it’s even required to go to voters or not? It is not defined in the ordinance.

The question also arises whether the Town has the authority to lease or rent town property whether it’s land or building
space with or without voter approval? For example, our town office moved out of building space which we now rent to
business merchants. We didn’t go to the voters for this.

The Town Offices moved into what was a school building after approval from the voters. If the town wants to rent
unused space out in this building, would this require voter approval where it is not for municipal use?

Thank you for your assistance.

Best,

Kara George

Town Manager

Town of Thomaston
13 Valley St.
Thomaston, ME 04861
Ph. (207) 354-6107
Fax (207) 354-2132



Kara George
_ s

From: Cliff Dacso «<dr.cliff@knoxclinic.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2022 7:44 PM
To: Kara George

Cc: Meredith Batley

Subject: SB request

Attachments: nsf21530.pdf

Hi, Kara. You may remember me from meeting with Meredith. | am preparing a National Science Foundation proposal in
the Smart and Connected Communities mechanism. It will involve the Knox Clinic, the combined EMS of Thomaston,
South Thomaston, and St. George, a device company in Ohio (chemimage.com) and Roux Institute. It will be focused on
early detection of chronic disease decompensation in heart failure. We are starting a preliminary study on grant money
that | have already received and will submit a full proposal in the late winter. | would like to have the support of the
Thomaston SB for this project. The South Thomaston SB has approved as has Amy Drinkwater. Could | have a few
minutes at a SB meeting to make my presentation? It takes 5 minutes, 10 if there are questions. There is no cost to the
Town for this project. | am attaching a description from the NSF. Thanks in advance.

Cliff

Clifford C. Dacso, MD, MPH

Physician and Board Member

Director of Research and Innovation

Knox Clinic, Rockland, ME



IX. Other Information

I. INTRODUCTION

The need for a significant transformation in medical, public health and healthcare delivery approaches has been recognized by numerous organizations and
captured in a number of reports. For example, the Networking and Information Technology Research and Development (NITRD) program recently released the
Federal Health Informiation Technalogy Research and Development Strategic Framework that pointed to an overwhelming need for the intagration between the
computing, informatics, engineering, mathematics and statistics, behavicral and social science disciplines. and the biomedical, and public health research
communities to produce the innovation necessary to improve the health of the country. Recent developments in data science stamming from the significant
advances in machine leaming (ML), artificial intelligence (Al), deep leaming, high performance and cloud computing, and availability of new datasets make such
integration achievable, as documented in the Summary of the Big Data and High End Computing Interagancy Working Groups Jount Workshop or the
Convergence of High Periormance Computing. Big Data and Machine Learning.

These transformations hinge on scientific and engineering innovations by interdisciplinary teams that utilize advanced data science and sensing methods to
intuitively and intelligently collect, connect, analyze and interpret data from individuals, devices, and systems to enable discovery and optimize health Technicat
challenges include a range of issues from dala collection, harmonization, fusion, analysis and visualization of diverse data from sensar technologies, biomedical
and nontraditional research platforms and databases, multi-modal imaging, electronic health records (EHRs), and medical and consumer devices Underlying
these challenges are many fundamentals issues, such as interoperability, integration and reuse of heterogenous and sparse dala, feature selection,
optimization, uncertainty quantification, robustness, missingness, subgroup identification, model validation and evaluation, dependent and stochastic data,
dynamic quality controls, bias mitigation, data provenance, interpretability, data privacy and security. There is also a significant need for research efforts that
address how predictive, rigorous and unambiguously interpretable models with uncertainty can be constructed from datasets, model validation and testing, and
standardized workflows to improve reproducibility of model building and simulations. Multimodal sensor systems/platforms that can address multiple aspects of
human biology, physiology and behavior simultaneously to create personalized predictive models are still lacking. Human perceptian, cognition, understanding
and behavior are also key factors needed to increase understanding and improve outcomes in this technology and data-driven world, Socio-cultural, economic,
legal, pofitical, and ethicai challenges can amplify or mitigate the technical challenges of achieving this vision.

1I. PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

This interagency solicitation is a collaboration between NSF and the NIH, The SCH program supports innovative, high-risk/high-reward research with the
promise of disruptive transformations in biomedical research, which can only be achieved by well-coordinated, convergent inter-disciplinary approaches that
draw from multiple domains of computer and information science, engineering, mathematical sciences and the biomedical, social, behavioral, and economic
sciences. Therefore, the work to be funded by this solicitation must make fundamental contributions to two or more disciplines, such as computer or
informalion sciences, engineering, mathematical sciences, social, behavioral, biomedical, cognitive or economic sciences to improve fundamental understanding
of biomedical and heaith related processes and address a key health problem The research teams must include members with appropriate and demonstrable
expertise in the major areas involved in the work. Proposals may address computational, algorithmic, data fusion and systemic level issues in biomedical data
science research. Proposals can aiso address hurman perceptual, cognitive, or bahavioral factors that impact the effectiveness of technology and data science
research in generating change. Tradit'onal disease-centric medica!, clinical, pharmacological, biological or physiological studies and evaluations are outside the
scope of this solicitation

Addressing the challenges will require fundamental research and development of new tools, workflows and methods across many dimensions; some of the
themes are highlighted below:

1. Information Infrastructure: This theme encourages pursuit of fundamental research in data management to enable interoperable, distributed,
federated, and scalable digital infrastructure to optimize knowledge discovery. The theme also targets investigation of languages and tools for effective
collection, storage/preservation, harmonization, automated curation, and FAIR {Findable, Accessible, Interoperable, Reusable) sharing and use of
biomedical research data, data representation for such including semantic metadata, and networked applications that access such data. Researchers
are also encouraged to develop novel ontological systems and knowledge representation approaches and advanced methods for controlling and
maintaining data integrity, provenance, security, pnvacy and reliability of original. as well as aggregated data, providing trustworthy patient identification
and authentication and access control protocols, while maintaining sensilivity to the fegal, financial, cultural and ethical issues associated with making
data appropriately accassible by all relevant stakeholders

2. Transformative Data Sclence: This theme supports development of novel computational approaches for fusion and analysis of multi-level and muMi-
scale chnical. imaging. biomedical, personal, behavioral, social. contextual, envirenmental, and organizational data to maximize inferences that can be
derived from the data. The theme also encourages research on novel robust knowledge representations, visualizations, reasoning algorithms,
optimization, modeling and inference methods to support development of innovalive predictive models with uncertainty for the study of health and
disease including inferences based on individual and population health, non-traditional health data, such as community and contextual data, social
media, as well as mulliple sources of potentially conflicting information. This theme also targets development of novel methods to sense and reason
about the visual world. including work in computational imaging to methods for high-level semantic understanding of images or videos. Innovative
methods for the secondary use of data from around the world to support assisted and automated discovery of reliable health and medical knowledge
from aggregated individual, system, or population health records are also encouraged. This theme also supports research on coemputational methods
for behavior characterization, which utilize high resolution multidimensional behaviorai data, including the bidirectional effects of bahavior and its
impacts on the organism’s physical and contingency environment, as well as its physiology. Additionally, new data science mathods and workflows for
building robust and interpretable predictive models to address problems with critical socletal impact, such as disease helerogeneity, disease
prevention, drug response, clinical decision support, social and economic disparities are encouraged Development of novel mathads and inference
tools for integrating mutti-modal data and evidence of causality from diverse data sources is within the scope of this theme. Finally, this theme supports
novel approaches for combining Al learning with mechanistic medeling for simulation of health and disease at multiple levels.

3. Novel multimodal sensor system hardware: This theme addresses the need for new multimodal sensing systems/platforms and analytics to
generate predictive and persenalized medels of health. This theme encourages the design and fabrication of multimodal sensor systems and analysis
of the system’s data through innovative research on novel functional materials, devices and circuits for sensing or active interrogalion of system states
imaging. communications, and computing. Currently, existing sensor systems generally operate either in discrete formats or with limited inter-
connectivity, and are kimited in accuracy, selectivity, reliability and data throughput. Hence, heterogeneous integration of diverse sensing modalittes and



field-adaptive reconfigurable sensor microsystems are of paramount importance for smart health appiications The next generation of sensor systems
for smart health will need to have just-in-time monitoring of biomarkers from multiple types of sensors {e g. electrochemical, electromagnetic,
mechanical, optical, acoustic, etc ) interfaced with different platforms (e.g. mobile, wearable, and implantable) Areas of interestinclude miniaturized
sensor microsystems with integrated signal processing and communication functionalities, Such integrated sensor systems would be capable of
generating large amounts of just-in-time data, which is critical to machine learning, artificial intelligence, mathematical and/or statistical approaches for
decision making and real-time optimal control. Another area of interest is multimedal sensor systems with dramatically reduced power consumption to
extend battery lifstime and enable self-powered operation. making the sensor systems suitable for wearable and implantable applications. The
chemistry of biorecognition and transduction in existing biosensing syslems is currently not regenerable on- demand, which would be needed for real-
tme monitoring of analyles Also of interest is the synthesis of new biorecognition elemenits that can be reconfigured to target different analytes on-
demand, and reset a surface and detach targets bound to the biorecognition elements without complicated fluidic washing steps. This thrust also
requires researchers (o include innovative Al, machine learning, mathematical and statistical approaches 1o build predictive models for learning and
decision making based on heterogeneous, dependent and stochastic data. This heterogeneous data should include data generated by the multimodal
sensor systams, as well as data from other sources, such as aboratory generated data (e.g.. genomics, proteomics, etc.), patient-reported ouicomes,
elactronic health records, and existing data sources.

4 Effective Usability: To generate technology that is usable and effective will require development of new approaches, taking into account ethical,
behavioral and social considerations, to support individuals to effectively panicipate in their own health, diagnosis. and treatment. such as personalized
information systems, personalized and dynamic treatment, accessing and visualizing heaith data and knowledge that support users across socio-
economic status, digital and health literacy, technology and broadband access. geography, gender, and ethnicity. This theme will also support
development of novel user-taflored and contextually dynamic interfaces to reduce user burden and increase autonomy for a variety of health-related
tasks. Researchers are encouraged to develop new metheds for context-dependent selection, presentation and use of data to improve health, while
diminishing the negative influences of reminder fatigue, information overload. and informational conflict, Furthermore, this theme acknowledges that an
in-depth understanding of the behavioral, psychological and social factors affecting the initiation of and adherence to health-enhancing devices and
technologies is needed to pramote their utilization and sustainability over time

5. Automating Health: Davelopment and adoption of autornation has lagged in the biomedical and public health communities. Thus, this theme supporls
work that enables interoperable, temporally synchronized. devices and systems to connect data and devices and create closed-loop or human-in-the-
loop systems o assess, treat and reduce adverse health events. The theme also encourages development of novel simulation and modeling methods
and software tools that aid in the design and evaluation of new assessments, treatments and medical devices, This can aiso include new methods for
enhancing digital clinical trials (nttps /iwww nature comiarticles/s4 1745-019-0203-0). Finally, development of technology platforms which can be utilized
across a range of seltings (e.g, home, primary care, schools, criminal justice system, child welfare agencies, community-based organizations) to
optimize the delivery of effective health interventions is also within scope of the theme.

6. Medical image interpretation. This theme's goal is to determine how characteristics of human pattern recognition, visual search, perceptual leamning.
attentional biases, etc. can inform and improve use and development of prasentation modalities (e.g . pathologists reading optical slides through a
microscope vs. digital whole-slide imagery) and identify the sources of inter- and intra-observer variability in medical image interpretation. The theme
encourages development of madels of how non-visual contextual information {e.g., patient history) changes the perception of complex images. It also
supports new methods to exploit experts’ implicit knowledge to improve perceptual decision making {e g , via rapid gist extraction, context-guded
search, etc.). Research on optimal methods for conveying 3D {and 40} information about anatomy and physioiogy to human observers is also
welcome. Finally, researchers are encouraged to develop new madels of how experts respond to changes in cognitive factors, such as interruptions,
changes in sleep. or background distractions.

7 Unpacking health disparities. The National Academies of Sciences, Engineering, and Medicine report, Communities in Action: Pathways to Health
Equity {2017}, offers a broader context to understand heaith dispanties. In this theme, proposals should seek to develop haolistic, data-driven or
mathematical models to address the structural and/or social determinants of health. Proposers can also develop novel and effective strategies to
measure, reduce, and mitigate the effects and impacits of discrimination on health cutcomes. The theme also supports new computational approaches
in parallel with social and behavioral models to better understand culture, context and person-centered solutions with diverse communities Finally, the
theme supports development of novel methods of distinguishing the complex pathways between andfor among levels of influence and domains as
cuthined by the National institute of Minority Health and Health Disparities Research Framework [2017)

The above listed themes are to pravide examples for possible research aclivilies that may be supported by this solicitation. but by no means should the
proposed research actvities be restricted to these themes. These research themes are clearly not mutually exclusive, and a given project may address multiple
themes

This solicitation aims to support research activites that complement rather than duplicate the core programs of the NSF Directorates and the NIH Institutes and
Centers and the research efforts supported by other agencies such as the Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality

NSF supports investigation of fundamental research quastions with broadly applicable results. The SCH program supports research evaluation with humans.
Because advancing fundamental science is early-stage research, randomized control trals are not appropriate for this solicitation and wil not be funded
Research that has advanced to a stage that requires randomized control trials should be submitted to an agancy whose mission is to improve health

NiH supports research and discovery that improve human health and save lives. This joint program focuses on fundamental research of generafizable, disease-
agnostic approaches with broadly applicable results that align with NIH's Stra:zgic Plan far Data Science and National Inalitute of Minonty Health and Healin
Crapartes Research Frame wni«

Integrative Innovation:

Proposals submitted to this solicitation must be integrative and undertake research addressing key application areas by sglving problems in multiple scientific
domains. Tha work must make fundamental sclentific or engineering contributions to two or more disciplines, such as computer or information sciences,
engineering, mathematical sciences, social, behavioral, cognitive andfor econamic sciences and address a key health problem. For example, these projects are
expocted to advance understanding of how computing, engineering and mathematics, combined with advances in behavioral and social science research, would
support transformations in healith, medicine and/or healthcare and improve the quality of life. Projects are expected to include students and postdocs. Project
descriptions must be comprehensive and well-integrated, and should make a convincing case that the collaborative contributions of the project team will be
greater than the sum of each of their individual contributions. Collaborations with researchers in the health application domains are required. Such collaborations
typically involve multiple institutions, but this is not required. Because the successes of collaborative research efforts are known to depend on thoughtful
callaboration mechanisms that regularly bring together the various participants of the project, a Collaboration Plan is raquired for ALL proposals. Projects
will be funded for up to a four-year period and for up to a total of $300,000 per year. The proposed budget should be commensurate with the cormesponding
scope of work. Rationale must be provided to explain why a budget of the requested size is required to carry out the proposed work



Kara George

From: Quixada Moore-Vissing <quixada@publicengagementpartners.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 4:59 PM

To: Kara George

Subject: scope and follow up

Attachments: NH-Local-Civic-Health-Draft1.pdf

Hi Kara!

It was great meeting today! Below is a scope of work and potential budget. My consulting rates are high for the area, |
know, so | cut them in half for the town. As | said | am happy to see this work in Thomaston and wouldn't feel right
charging full price. If the budget below is still too much just let me know and we can figure something else out. We can
also change any language in the narrative below if you think that will be helpful for clarity. Guidance welcome.

So here's what | heard - the most useful way to spend time with the town to do some initial work strengthening civic
engagement would be the following:

Goal: To create more understanding of the value of collaboration across differences, and the skills to do this work.
Audience: Town staff and local governance such as the selectboard and planning board - about 20-25 people
Timeline: 2.5 hours in January

Narrative

People working in public service are often expected to have the skills to manage divides and conflicts, but may not have
a lot of personal experience in this realm. At the national level, we know that polarization is growing in politics, race,
class, and other factors. This national culture can trickle down to the local level, and make for more tense and conflictual
meetings than we have had in the past. Plus, part of a healthy democracy is always that people will disagree, but the
question is how we in Thomaston can ensure that disagreement is both respectful and productive rather than harmful to
the connectedness of our local community. Public Engagement Partners, led by local community member Quixada
Moore-Vissing, has offered to lead a training for Thomaston public officials and town staff to explore how we can be a
connected and collaborative community. This 2.5 hour training would include

- Exploring the value of civility and collaboration

- Learning some basic tools for listening, facilitation, and collaboration

- Reflecting on some common conflictual scenarios and brainstorming responses

Here's my wehsite and let me know if you need a bio

https://publicengagementpartners.com/

if the town finds this helpful, this training could be the first of a series exploring how to strengthen local democratic
culture and build community and civic engagement.

Public Engagement Partners is willing to donate half their time on the project. We estimate that the project will entail
2.5 hours of program delivery, 0.5 hours of set up and clean up, 1 prep meeting with Kara, and S hours of content
preparation, for a total of 9 hours. Public Engagement Partners typically charges from $110 hourly but will donate half of
their rate to the town for a total of $495.

Kara, | have attached the (draft) toolkit | was mentioning that has the community mapping exercise - see page 13 if you
are interested! Just don't share this widely if you don't mind since it is still in editing mode.

1



And here's a video about Portsmouth Listens. | will work on getting you that Candidates Conversation guide!
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=MLvrYbrQjl
Best,

Quixada

Quixada Moore-Vissing, PhD
Founder and Principal

Public Engagement Partners
www.publicengagementpartners.com
(603) 498-6185




About Public Engagement Partners
Steel House North
711 Main Street
Rockland, ME 04841
https://publicengagementpartners.com/

The concept of "living one's passion" seems uniquely fitting with
the background of the Founder and Principal of Public Engagement
Partners. Quixada was named after Don Quixote, and the idea of
dreaming the impossible dream and fighting the impossible fight
has been a constant frame of how she thinks about her life. As
young as five years old, she was working the voting booth polls
while her grandfather ran for mayor, instilling the importance of
civic life from a young age. Her parents always emphasized the
value of community. Quixada graduated college in the wake of 9/11
and took her first job organizing interfaith dialogues in New York
with a nonprofit that had been a leader in the Civil Rights’ Freedom
Rides. These life lessons sparked Quixada’s passion for democracy
and working together across difference.

Equity

We take an equity lens to our work ~ we feel all voices are important and deserve to be heard. Because
some voices have historically been left out from the decision-making table, we design our processes to

ensure that these populations have a key role - especially people of color, low-income people, women,
LGBTQ+ and the differently-abled.

Multi-partisan

We believe making room for many different perspectives is best for our communities and democracy.
Red, blue, and other - it is critical we listen and share with each other to create policy that works for
all of us. Regardless of your political affiliation, we want to work with those who aim to serve, create
equitable and collaborative processes, and better connect with communities.

Nonviolence

We value peace in our work - taking the stance that any process we create should do no harm.
Nonviolence is both a principle and a practice. We integrate values of cultural sensitivity, awareness
and intent, and justice into everything we do.

Quality

We value quality - we hire well-trained, talented, smart people to create ideas and strategically carry
out the work. We make timeliness, professionalism, and good products a priority. Ultimately, we want
our clients to be happy with what we create, integrate their voice and needs throughout process and
achieve lasting results.

Dialogue & Deliberation

We feel that when leaders and communities come together to listen, share, and explore ideas, the
outcomes that result are stronger and more sustainable,

Public Wisdom

The public has many assets and insights to offer. We will help you identify how to integrate local
stakeholders into your process, from initial idea to final outcome.



Kara George

From: Peter Jenks <peter_jenks@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 8:35 AM
To: Kara George

Subject: Re: an item for the selectboard agenda
Dear Kara,

Yes, | would still like to talk with selectboard about this, if possible. Thanks.
The no parking signs might help as a beginning to a solution. Thanks.
Peter Jenks

On Monday, October 17, 2022 at 03:59:22 PM EDT, Kara George <kgeorge @thomastonmaine.gov> wrote:

Hi Peter,

| have reviewed your request with our Public Works Director Brandon Allen. There are a few streets in town that have
painted sidewalks like Watts Street and Water Street for example. The Town maintains the white painted sidewalks
located along Watts Street and everything that is inside the gate is maintained by the school. The Town would be happy
to put up no parking signs along the side of Watts Street to see if this would improve the situation.

The same parking issues occur in front of the Middle School next door, too, but that is school property. Unfortunately, it
seems that the school allows it when school is being dismissed each day.

Again, we can put up no parking signs, and notify the Grammar School that parking is not allowed on the painted
sidewalks. Please let me know if this seems like a suitable first step or if you would prefer to still speak to the Select Board
about this. Thank you for letting us know of your concerns.

Best,

Kara George

Town Manager
Town of Thomaston
13 Valley St.

Thomaston, ME 04861



From: bill@tidalworksthomaston.com <bill@tidalworksthomaston.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 3:37 PM

To: Diane Giese <giese04861@gmail.com>; Kara George <kgeorge@thomastonmaine.govs; Peter
Ltammert <plammert@thomastonmaine.gov>; Sandy Moore <smoorethomaston@gmail.com>; Zel
Bowman-Laberge <zelbowman@gmail.com>

Subject: Watts Block Rentals

Good morning,

As you know the tenant at 170 Main (old Town Office) has relocated to Camden. A new tenant, Tiffany
Boynton would like to lease the space for a salon; her website is as

follows: www.blissbeautyspa207.com. The Trustees recommend entering into a lease agreement at a
rate of $ 1,000/ month with rent forgiven until February 1 to allow for renovation and to aid the tenant
in start up.

You may remember that there is no heat source in this space and there needs to be. We have developed
a plan utilizing split system heat pumps for all the storefront rentals. | am awaiting proposals for the
installation from W.H. Demmons and Rock Coast Plumbing. The last budget estimate 1 had from
Demmons was in March of this year: $ 9,000 for the AC work; to that you would have to add
electrical...my estimate is $ 1,000. | am hoping to be in the $ 11,000 range all in at this time. | will
forward info as soon as | have it. The Trustees and the Economic Development Committee recommend
utilizing Economic Development funds for this work.

| would like the Board’s consideration of this proposal and a vote on Monday evening.

Mrs. Hoppe has decided to close Blueberry Moose, located at 166 Main; we are saddened by this
necessity, and wish her the best in whatever her new venture may be. Tiffany Farrell would like to lease
the space for a boutique clothes shop. Again the rent would be $ 1,000/ month; payments would be
deferred until March 1.

She plans renovations including an office, changing rooms and decorative changes. The Trustees
recommend the proposed agreement.

That's it for today,
Bill



Thomaston Municipal Building
Sleeping Quarters Policy
DRAFT-10/19/2022
Purpose:

The purpose of this policy is to establish guidelines for the operation and maintenance of a safe,
clean, effective, and inclusive environment for the utilization of sleeping quarters at the Thomaston
Municipal Building for the accommodation of First Responders who reside outside our normal
service area or during emergencies or major weather events.

Scope:

This policy shall apply to all members of the Police and EMS Departments and any other personnel
designated by the Chiefs of Depatment granted use of the Sleeping Quarters by this policy.

Policy:

Sleeping Quarters will be made available to First Responders who are on active call or shifts.
Access and use of the Sleeping Quarters shall be governed by this policy and shall conform to the
Town of Thomaston Personnel Policy.

Section 1 - Visitors

1) Visitors are not permitted to enter the sieeping area or locker room.

2) Visitors shall not be allowed to disrupt the daily work schedule.

3) Amorous activity with a visitor is not permitted.

4) No one except designated town employees on duty shall be authorized entry in the sleeping
quarters for any reason.

Section 2 - Bedding

1) Personnel shall provide their own bedding materials.

2) Personnel are responsible for cleaning and maintenance of their personal bedding.

3) Personnel will, at the end of their shift, remove their bedding so that the bed will be ready
for use by the on-coming shift.

4) Bedding that is to remain shall be straightened each moring by the person leaving the
bedding in place.

Section 3 - Common Mess

1) A cooperative effort should be exerted by members to affect a mutual agreement as to the
cooking, eating, and cleaning arrangements in the common area.

2) Leave the room the way you found it or better.

3) The common area may be inspected at anytime by the Department Head.

Section 4 - Disciplinary Action/Termination

Failure to follow any of the policies or guidelines established may result in removal of access to the
facilities and/or disciplinary action up to and including termination.

Policy Approved on



Employee Acknowledgement:

| acknowledge that | have reviewed and understand the Thomaston Municipal Building Sleeping
Quarters Policy. | understand that it is my responsibility to comply with and implement all policies
and procedures within this document.

Printed Employee Name Date

Employee Signature

Policy Approved on



Herring Gut Zoom

1 message

Kerlanne Gwinnell <kgwinneli@herringgut.org>

To: Aggle Taylor <aggieltaylor@gmail.com>
Hi David,

Fri, Oct 14, 2022 at 1:50 PM

Hope you are staying dry today! | wanted to share this tink with you: https://hernnggut.org/ali-
programs/dogpoo . You can share it with other clammers or anyone you think might want to watch the zoom

on Oct, 25th. This will help advertise the event, but also get your message out therel

They can register by

clicking the link and then clicking “register” on the website. We do record the session so if people don't watch

it live, they can always watch it later.

Looking forward to it!
Kerianne

Kerianne Gwinnell (she/her)

Aquattc Science Educator

HERRING GUT COASTAL SCIENCE CENTER
59 Factory Road, PO Box 286

Port Clyde, ME 04855
(207) 372-8677
www.herringgut.org
Your Support Matters






